
Government of Assam E-mail ID: dfo.t.nagaounsouth@gmai.lcom 

Department of Environment & Forest 

office of the Divisional Forest Officer, Nagaon South Division, Hojai 
Dated: o lghoy zter No. FNST/B/4-Lanning of Doboka to Parakouwa /2021/ 9470 

To. 

Ahe General Manager(P). 
NHIDCL, PMU-Diphu, 

Assam. 

Sub.: 4-Lanning of Daboka to Parakhuwa section (section 1) from Km 38+500 to Km 50+710 of 
NH-29 under district Hojai. 

Ref Your letter no. NHIDCL/PMU-DIPHU-K/SEC-1/14/2020-21/349 dtd.26-07-2021. 

Sir 
With refereace to the above, I haye the honour to inform you that the acrial distance of the 

proposed area from the nearest Wildlife sanctuary namely Marat l.ongri WL.S under Karbi 

Angiong West Division is more than 10 K.M., which is requirod by you as stated vide the letter 

under reference. 

This is for favour of your kind information and necessany action. . 

Yours faithfully 

Divisinal FesOieer 
Nagagguhivisinso ki ojajai 
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